



Mr D Rawlings
General Manager
Kempsey Shire Council
PO Box 3078
KEMPSEY NSW 2440

Our ref: PP_2010_KEMPS_002_00
Your ref: KLEP2013-A-2

Dear Mr Rawlings

Planning Proposal PP_2010_KEMPS_002_00

I refer to your letter of 7 November 2014 seeking an extension of time to complete Planning Proposal PP_2010_KEMPS_002_00 to rezone land for residential purposes at West End Road, South Kempsey.

I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to alter the completion date by 12 months for PP_2010_KEMPS_002_00. The proposal should now be completed by 8 November 2015.

Council should note that the requirement that the Secretary's is satisfied that the summary (the material to be exhibited) provides sufficient details for community consultation still applies. Council is required to submit the proposed material for consideration prior to exhibition.

In addition Council is to submit a progress report to the Department on the status of the planning at the end of each three month period. This will enable the Department to monitor progress, provide assistance if required or determine if any action is required.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, I have arranged for Ms Jenny Johnson to assist you. Ms Johnson can be contacted on (02) 6641 6614.

Yours sincerely



Stephen Murray

**General Manager, Northern Region
Planning Services**

12 November 2014